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Gleneagle Stormwater Treatment Facility 
 

 
DATE: May 2, 2025         ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
Addition/Change to the Contract Documents 

The work provided for in this addendum shall become a part of the drawings and 
specifications for this project. 
 

 
1. Is the location of MH1 considered to be in the wetland area? The outfall is at the edge of 

the ordinary high water, but yes.  The amount of impact has been determined to be 
below permit and reporting threshold. 

2. Are there any additional requirements for working in the study area pertaining to DSL 
WD# 2024-0472? No 

3. Will an active treatment system be required per 00280.16(k)? Only if work is holding 
back active runoff that needs treatment.  We anticipate work to be done in dry weather.  
Furthermore, chemical treatment is deemed a last resort measure for erosion and 
sediment control.   

4. Are as-built drawings available for the existing storm sewer that will be 
removed/abandoned? Attached the only as-built we have in the area. 

5. Are as-built drawings available for the existing sanitary sewer within and adjacent to the 
work zone? Attached the only as-built we have in the area. 

6. Bid form page 3 subtotal description does not match the category above.  The title “Part 
01100 – Water Supply Systems” should read Part 01000 – Right of way development and 
control” 

7. Is the rockery wall to be considered part of bid item 29? Yes, the rockery wall is covered 
under the 01012. 

8. Is the intent of bid item 39 to re-use existing fence materials in the new location, or all 
new fence materials? It will likely require a combination of new and existing materials. 

9. Is there any way to remove the liability from the contractor for the failing wood retaining 
wall that interfaces with the new block wall?  That liability should be on the landowner, 
the city, or the engineer, but not the contractor and its wall design engineer. It will be up 
to the contractor to make the connection between the block wall and the wood wall.  
Neither the city nor the engineer of record will be assuming the liability for the wall.  I’m 
not sure that I’d classify the existing wood wall as “failing”.  It encroaches into the city 
property and therefore needs to be removed as shown to allow for the construction of 
the new access road with a new wall being installed to retain the earth. 
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10. 10. Is a detail available for the 12” storm concrete collar in the rockery wall profile on 
C2.0? The concrete collar is not necessary if the rock placement of the rockery wall is 
done in a manner to bridge the storm pipe. 
 
 

 
 

 

 
This ADDENDUM shall be signed and attached to the Bidder’s Proposal and shall 

subsequently become part of the Contract Documents.   
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